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Merimen e-Claims Page |1 of |

«+CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | wouies | EstSubmiien | Ad)Assigned | AgiRet | Adj Sebmtted | ios Autived | Stanun
29 Now 2019 %9 Hnll' 201% Now Auslpamiont
Main 17:29 ca
Ansign l Cancal Case

|[Created by insurer]

Muin Claimant: | ITHIEL COPY TECHNOLOGY PTELTD, Co, Reg, Wo.: 201425062N o

Vahicla Reg. Na.: GBF663G Date of Loss: | 15/11/2019 14:00 - 159

TP / SNM19D205441C02 Policy/Cover Note No.: | DMPCSNISI12619044

SEL9SEEK Palicy No. (Clalmant); | SDB1351805-01 (COMF)
R Excess: 550.00

KA MOTOR TRADING (HQ) BLX 3007 UBI ROAD 1, #01-440, 08701 U - Tal:

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6382 6111 ... [Handied by Tan Kah Leong -

NI 6asoero3)
| NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid (HQ) - Tel:

Claimant's Insurer;

Ad juster: [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (WQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Final Rpt due 10/12/2019]

View Al | Compose Case Mail ||

| TE——

| There are no mall for this case.

=

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS Wiew Al |  Search Tasis |  Creste hew Tusk | Compiete ||
Dus Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handlor Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 2/12/2019



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 5:25 PM

To: Kai Motor; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205441/SBL9584K/TKL & YOUR REF: GBF&663G -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING VEHICLE NO Opel Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@
14:00:00

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms Kym,

We refer to your email dated 29.11.2018.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclavmar: This e-mail and any fles fransmitted willt if i intendad oy for ihe named neciprants and may confain confidential information. Any
unauthanzed disclosura, use or dissemination of s meszzags, dither in whole or partial, iz prohibiled I you are nof the infended recipieni, please
natify the sander immedialely. Please dejsie the e-mail and any copwes of it thereaffer

From: Kai Motor [mailto:kaimotor@gmaill.com]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntalping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205441/5SBL9584K/TKL & YOUR REF: GBF663G -ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO
Opel Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@14:00:00

Hi Sirs,

We choose: & & &
1. ADRIAN LING
On Fri, 29 Nov 2019 at 16:58, Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice



Dear Ms Kym,
We refer to your email below.
Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072908

DID: (65) 6388 6193 | F: (B85) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/

Disclawmer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is infended oniy for the named recipiants and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthorizad disclosure, usa or dissemination of this message either in whole or partial, s prohibiled If you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify e sender immedialoly. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of i thereaftar

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; kaimotor ail.com
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205441/SBL9584K/TKL & YOUR REF: GBF663G -ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO Opel

Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@14:00:00

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS-GBF663G soonest possible.



File with officer-in-charge —Tan Kah Leong —DID: 6389 6193

Dear Kym,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078808

Tel: (B5) 63886116 - F: (B5) 8224 7478

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa! | WeChat: A-F¥ 4 Taiping SG

Disclamer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with t is infended only for the named recipents and may contain confideniial informabion. Any
unauthonred disciosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or parfial. 5 profubifed If you are not the inlended recipient, plisass
nalify the sender rmmediately. Flease defere the e-mal and any copies of if therealter

From: Kai Motor [mailto:kaimotor@gmail,

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO Opel Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@14:00:00

KAl MOTOR TRADING

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1
#01-440, SINGAPORE 408701
E



TEL: 67474006 FAX:67437591
E-mall : kaimotor@gmail.com

REG NO: 44223100L GST REG NO : MS0371531Y

Date : 26/11/2019

Attn: The Motor Claims Department
Your Insured veh no : S5BL 9584 K
China Taiping Insurance (5) Pte Ltd

3 Anson oad

#16-00

Spring Leaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO Opel Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@14:00:00

We are writing on behalf of ithiel Copy Technoligy P L the registered owner of GBF 663 G which
was involved on the above mentioned accident between SBL 9584 K .

Investigation reveals that the motor vehicle number SBL 9584 K was insured with you at the
material time of the said accident.

As a result of the accident was caused solely and completely by the negligence of your insured
vehicle number SBL 9584 K . Therefore, our client Is holding you liable for the repair costs and ather
consequential loss which was sustained by him/her/them.

Kindly arrange your representative to survey our client’s vehicle at KAl MOTOR TRADING Blk 3007,

Ubi Road 1, #01-440, Singapore 408701 within two {2) days from the date hereof as to avoid further
losses Incur,

We enclosed hereby the GIA report of GBF 663 G for your kind attention,

Failing which, our client have no alternative but to proceed with the necessary repairs and the bill
will be forward to you for reimbursement.

Yours faithfully,

Have a nice day w thanks.

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

{By Emall Only)



Ms Kym
Kai Motor Trading
Blk 3007 Ubi Rd 1 #01-440

Singapore 408701
Telephone: 6747 4006

Have a nice day w thanks.

Ms Kym
Kai Motor Trading
Blk 3007 Ubi Rd 1 #01-440

Singapore 408701
Telephone: 6747 4006

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

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




N % R T
KAI MOTOR TRADING

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-440, SINGAPORE 408701.
TEL: 6747 4008 FAX: 6743 7581 EMAIL: kaimolor@gmail.com
BUS. REG. NO: 44223100L GST NO: MB0O371531Y

FERHS AR BRI LR AT T R
Specialist in: Accidents Insurance Claim, Towing Service, Motor Vehicle Repainng, Panel Beating, Spray Painting.

JRK. o P T 3755

Mrign
WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Your Insured veh no . SBL 9584 k

China Taiping Insurance {5) Pte Ltd od - | (By Email Only]
Sl

Date : 26/11/2019

3 Anson oad ‘
#16-00 o an £ I
Spring Leaf Tower ¢ ,&l " = (5 q é
Singapore 079909 M)

Dear Sir / Madam

Estimate Cost Repair Bill To No Opel Vivaro GBF 663 G & SBL 9584 K on 15/11/2019@14:00:00

To Supply:-

1pc Front head lamp LH (oA" R §1,250.00 =

1pc Frant fender LH 5300 $ 500.00 —

1pc front fender cowling LH /¢ - — S 200.00 +

1pc Front fender lamp LH /=€ <2510 S 15000 4

1pc Frontbumper ol | $1,400.00 =

Bpcs Front bumper clipg§ sde~ S 588837

2pcs Front bumper side retainer LH &I% &~ 512000 S 24088- (1

1pc Front wheel hup cap LH  fagde Al o~ S 250.00 X -
54,040.00

To dismanlte & replace damage parts,panel beat where
necessaey. .
To putty,apply primer & spray paint on the affecte portion. )50

To check wiring functions. S B0 b 1)

Swrlemeg ' i & b e wy=* and

L/L 03/12[14
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1212020 Adjuster Repon
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ccregne 1s9eor1eer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Emall: sur@kkauta.com;assignments@ikkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/ICTI19021220/ASFINZ
Date: 21/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: ~ oii"e, 1OIPING Insurance (Singapore]  pe g, DMPCSN15312619044
ﬁlll.munt Vehicle GBF663G Insured Vehicle SELO5B4K
o : No:
Date of Loss: 15112019 Mature of Claim; TP E:'m SNM19D205441C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBFE63G
Make & Model. OPEL VIVARDO VAN L1H1, 1.6 D CDTI (M) Engine No: ROMA408C 102077
Reg, Date: 07/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis Nao: WOL3FT012GVE22066
Calour: Grey Odometer: 121214 km
Engine Capacity 1598 cc
Marke! Valua/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yas Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/45R16C Rear Tyre Size 205/45R16C
Fronl Lefl Side: Maxmiller & mm Rear Laf Side: Maxmiler 8 mm
Front Right Side: Maxmiler 6 mm Rear Right Side: Maxmiler & mm
The above values represent i rermaiming tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4,040.00 2,970.00 1,070.00 26.49
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.240.00 1.030.00 210.00 16.94
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,280.00 4,000.00 1,280.00 2424
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 3,200.00
(S%) 5,280.00 3,200.00 2,080.00 30.39
+ GST 7.00/7.00% [S$) 368.60 224 00 145.60 39.38
MNett Amount (S§) 5,649.60 3,424,00 2,225.60 39.39
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 29/11/2019
KAl MOTOR TRADING (HQ)
Date Inspected! 02/12r2018 Inspecied Al BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1, #01-440
Singapore 408701
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents oy findings al the tirme and place of inspection staded horein. Such mspechon has been carmed oul fo the best of our knowledge snd
abilly huf any ather Uabiily under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:isingapore. menimen, com/claims/index.cfmHuseboxr=MTRadjusters fussaction=gen_printrplAcaseld=8021148extid=3244T1ACFID=6508331.. 113



17212020 Adjusier Repart

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 21 Jan 2020)

Parts: NIA OPEL VIVARO VAN L1H1 1.6 D CDT1 (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBFEB3G)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
\Further Info: Items/values not in referance catalogue are prefixed with an astensk *.

Recommended Paris

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP LH Cut 1.250.00F *1.250.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Dented 500.00F *500.00 FL
31 *FRONT FENDER COWLING LH Not Necessary 200.00F “FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER LAMP LH Not Necessary 150.00 F *-FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,400.00F *1,400.00FL
6 8 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00F *30.00 FL
7 1 *FRONT EUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH N/s Necessary 240.00F "120.00 FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUP CAP LH Nol Necessary 250.00 F *-FL

F=Franchise par. L=listiismDisc

Sub Total (S5) 4,040.00 3,300.00

- List tem Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 330.00

Total Parts (S$) 4,040.00 2,970.00

Report was unsubmifted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore. menmen.com/clalmsfindex. cfm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen . printrpticaseld=8921148extid=3244714CFID=659331 21



1/21/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellanecus fems selectad.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS,PANEL BEAT WHERE MNew 480.00 400.00
NECESSARY

2 TO PUTTY,APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED MHeaw B80.00 600.00
PORTION

3  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS Mew 80.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,240.00 1,030.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore manmen com/claims/index.cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=8921144extid=3244T14CFID=658331, 33



